



Name: Dr. Deeksha Dave

Email: deekshadave@ignou.ac.in

Mobile: 01129571121, 9999660192

PROFILE:

Dr. Deeksha Dave is working as Assistant Professor, Environmental Studies, School of Interdisciplinary and Trans-disciplinary Studies, IGNOU since 2011. She is M.Sc. (Gold Medalist) in Environmental Sciences from M.L.S. University, Udaipur. She holds double doctorate degree from M.L. Sukhadia University, Udaipur. She has done M.B.A. from Sikkim Manipal University and Master of Distance Education from IGNOU. She has authored several textbooks on Environmental Studies published by Cengage Publishing Private Limited. She has published a number of research papers and articles and attended several national and international seminars and conferences. At IGNOU, she is coordinating Appreciation Course on Population and Sustainable Development, M.Sc. Environmental Science, Certificate in Solid Waste Management and co-coordinating Post Graduate Diploma in Environmental and Occupational Health and Ph.D. Environmental Science. Her area of research includes ethno botany, waste management and sustainable development.

EDUCATION	
Doctor of Philosophy (subject) year Environmental Science, 2006	Name of the University: M. L. Sukhadia University Discipline: Environmental Science Doctoral Research Topic: Systematic, Ecological and Ethnobotanical Studies on the grasses of South East Rajasthan Academic Achievement: Awarded
Master of Arts (Subject) year Environmental Science, 2002	Name of the university: M. L. Sukhadia University Discipline: Environmental Science Academic Achievement: Gold Medalist
Bachelor of Arts (Subject) year , Environmental Biology, 2000	Name of the university M. L. Sukhadia University

WORK EXPERIENCE: 15 years

INTERNATIONAL ASSIGNMENTS: NA

FELLOWSHIP/ AWARDS:

S .No.	Name of the Fellowship/Awards	Granting/ Awarding Institution	Year
1	Gold Medal	M. L. Sukhadia University, Udaipur.	2002
2	COL (Commonwealth Of Learning) fellowship	COL (Commonwealth Of Learning)	2017
3	Best Oral Presentation Award at at International Conference on Eco-friendly and Socially Responsible Economy and Equity: Issues and Challenges	Department of Zoology, Mohanlal Sukhadia University, Udaipur and Deccan Education Society's Kirti M. Doondursee College, University of Mumbai, Mumbai	2017

PUBLICATIONS: (draft template is given below)

- BOOKS: 07
 - ✓ RESEARCH PAPERS PUBLISHED: 13
 - ✓ Research Papers in Peer Reviewed Journals:08
 - ✓ Chapters in Books: 02
- Papers presented at International/ National Conferences: 07
- Policy documents: NA

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODY/ STATUTORY BODY (INTERNAL/ EXTERNAL):

Membership of Professional body/ Statutory body	Name of statutory body/ institution/	Period
National Environmental Science Academy	National Environmental Science Academy	Life Member
Academic Council Standing Committee	IGNOU	2015-16
School Board, SOITS	IGNOU	2017-Till Date
Doctoral Committee, PHDEV	SOITS, IGNOU	2017-Till Date